

From: Walker, Corey
To: Jae Lim
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Johnson, Jennifer
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 1:10:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png

Jae,

Thank you again for reaching out and for the help on this matter. Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Best,

Corey

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:46 PM
To: Walker, Corey <CWalker@cov.com>
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

[EXTERNAL]
Thanks for this confirmation.

I will delete the site 2.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Walker, Corey <CWalker@cov.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:42 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

Jae,

Thanks very much. If you are referring to the Site ID for the second co-located antenna in the screenshot you originally provided (reprinted below), then yes, please make the Site ID for both additional antennas "Site 1."

Please let me know if I misunderstood the question.

Thanks again!

Best,

Corey

* * *

Site IDs for Additional Co-Located Antennas

#	Site ID	Address	Latitude	Longitude	Antenna Height (Meters)	NAD	Special Provisions (Refer to Section H)
1)	1	3201 STECK AVENUE Austin, Travis, TX 78757	30°31'57.7"N	97°44'16.0"W	245	83	
		Licensee certifies antenna(s) comply with gain patterns specified in Section 25.209					
2)	2	3201 STECK AVENUE Austin, Travis, TX 78757	30°31'57.5"N	97°44'16.0"W	245	83	
		Licensee certifies antenna(s) comply with gain patterns specified in Section 25.209					

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Walker, Corey <CWalker@cov.com>
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Corey,

Thanks for this information.

Do you want me to delete site2 and keep only the site 1 for both antennas 2 and 3?

Please let me know.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Walker, Corey <CWalker@cov.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

Jae:

Thank you again for reaching out. After looking into the issue, it appears that there were typos in the GPS coordinates for the original E060176 registration and the application for the two additional co-

located antennas. Specifically, the Site 1 latitude and longitude should be:

Site ID	Latitude	Longitude
1	30° 21' 56.1" N	97° 44' 16.6" W

These coordinates specify 3201 Steck Avenue, which is the address of KVUE's studio in Austin, Texas. The same typos appear in the co-located antenna registration application, which should instead reflect the following coordinates for the two additional co-located antennas.

Site ID	Antenna ID	Latitude	Longitude
1	2	30° 21' 57.7" N	97° 44' 16.6" W
1	3	30° 21' 57.5" N	97° 44' 16.6" W

The below screenshot verifies the location of the antennas and the site address.

Please let us know if you need any additional information. Thanks again.

Best,

Corey

* * *

KVUE Studio Coordinates



From: Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:44 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: dbranson@tegna.com; Walker, Corey <CWalker@cov.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

Hello Jae --

I hope that you are well. Thank you for reaching out. We are researching the issue now and will circle back. I have copied here my colleague Corey Walker who is taking the lead on resolving the issue.

Best wishes,

Jennifer

Jennifer Johnson
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
T +1 202 662 5552 | jjohnson@cov.com
www.cov.com

COVINGTON

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@cov.com>; dbranson@tegna.com
Subject: SES-REG-20210129-00189; Call Sign: E060176A

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Jennifer Johnson, ESQ. and Denise A Branson,

We hope all is well.

We can't verify location of your antennas.

Your site address and coordinates don't match.

Please verify location of antennas and site address/coordinates on Google Earth (WGS84)

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

#	Site ID	Address	Latitude	Longitude	Antenna Height (Meters)	SPECIAL PROVISIONS NAD (Refer to Section H)
1)	1	3201 STECK AVENUE Austin, Travis, TX 78757	30°31'57.7"N	97°44'16.0"W	245	83 Licensee certifies antenna(s) comply with gain patterns specified in Section 25.209
2)	2	3201 STECK AVENUE Austin, Travis, TX 78757	30°31'57.5"N	97°44'16.0"W	245	83 Licensee certifies antenna(s) comply with gain patterns specified in Section 25.209

30 31 57.7 n 97 44 16 w



30°31'57.7"N 97°44'16.0"W

30.532694, -97.737778

Directions

Save

Nearby

Send to your phone

Share

3905 Sam Bass Rd, Round Rock, TX 78681

G7M6+3V Brushy Creek, Texas

Add a missing place

Add your business

Sign in

